FILED

worldreviewgroup.com
3 / 8 / 2024, 1700 hrs.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

## FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS

Deuntavious-Decorey: arnold	)
	)
(Enter above the full name of the Plaintiff(s)	
VS.	) Case Number
STATE OF KANSAS by: Laura Kelly	)
Name 300 S.W. 10th Ave.	)
Street and number Topeka, KS 66612	)
City State ZipCode	)
Defendant in this action - list the name and address of any additional defendants on the back side of this sheet).  CIVIL COL	MPLAINT
I. Parties to this civil action:	
	first blank and place your present address in the plaintiffs, if any, on the back side of this sheet).
A. Name of plaintiff Deuntavious-D	ecorey: Arnold
Address c/o	
Grand Prairie, Texas Republic	near [75054]

(In item B below, write the full name of the defendant in the first blank. In the second blank, write the official position of the defendant. Use item C for the names and positions of any additional defendants).

	B.	Defen	dant Laura	Kelly		is
		emplo	yed at Off	ice of the Governor		
		300 S	s.W. 10th /	Ave. Topeka, KS 6	6612	
	C.	Additi	onal Defen	dants Kris Kobach	S	
		emplo	yed at Off	ice of Kansas Attor	ney General	
		120 S	W 10th Av	e, 2nd Floor, Tope	ka, KS 66612-159	97
II.	Juris	diction:				
		nplete on	e or more o	f the following subpa	aragraphs, A., B.1,	B.2., or B.3., whichever is
	A. (If Applicable) Diversity of citizenship and amount:					
	1. Plaintiff is a citizen of the State ofTexas Republic					
			a.	a citizen of the Stat	e of	, or
			b.	a corporation incor	porated under the la	aws of the State of
				KA NSAS	and having its p	principal place of business
				in a State other than	the State of which	n plaintiff is a citizen.
		3. The	second-na	med defendant above	is either	
			a.	a citizen of the	State of	or
			b.	a corporation in	corporated under th	he laws of the State of
			-	KANSAS and I	aving its principal	place of business in a
			Sta	ate other than the Sta	te of which plaintif	f is a citizen.

(If there are more than two defendants, set forth the foregoing information for each additional defendant on a separate page and attach it to this complaint.)

Plaintiff states that the matter in controversy exceeds, exclusive of interest and costs, the sum of seventy-five thousand dollars (\$75,000.00).

	plicable) Jurisdiction founded on grounds other than diversity of the following which apply to this case).
1.	This case arises under the following section of the Constitution of the United States or statute of the United States (28 U.S.C. §1331):  Constitution, Article, Section;  Statute, US Code, Title, Section
2.	This case arises because of violation of the civil or equal rights, privileges, or immunities accorded to citizens of, or persons within the jurisdiction of, the United States (28 U.S.C. §1343).
3.	Other grounds (specify and state any statute which gives rise to such grounds):
TI	Claire
ΠΙ. Statement of	Claim:
relief. State what exdates and places of s If you intend to alleg	and plain statement of the claim showing that plaintiff is entitled to each defendant did that violated the right(s) of the plaintiff, including such conduct by the defendant(s). Do not set forth legal arguments are more than one claim, number and set forth each claim in a separate an additional sheet, if necessary, to set forth a short and plain statement
Violation of commo	on-law copyright trademark, Title 42 U.S.C.A.(Civil Rights),
Title 18 U.S.C.A. (	Criminal Codes), Title 28 U.S.C.A. (Civil Codes), There can be
no violation of any	of these laws unless there is a victim consisting of a natural
flesh and blood ma	an or woman who has been injured. Securties Fraud,
conspiracy, denial	of rights, and breach of Fiduciary Duties see attached.
IV. Relief:	
(State briefly exactly legal arguments.)	what judgement or relief you want from the Court. Do not make

Dismissal of all charges regarding Johnson County District Court Case No.
23CR03398 and 23CR03883, compensation for loss of wages, and billing cost
occurred since time of initial account to present.
V. Do you claim the wrongs alleged in your complaint are continuing to occur at the present time? Yes X No
VI. Do you claim actual damages for the acts alleged in your complaint?  Yes   No   No
VII. Do you claim punitive monetary damages? Yes X No
If you answered yes, state the amounts claimed and the reasons you claim you are entitled to recover money damages.
1,000,000,000.00 for Breach of Contract, violating unalienable rights including,
but not limited to right of liberty and free movement upon any common pathway
of travel. Causing adverse effects and damages upon the Undersigned by an
arrest, detainment, restraint, and deprivation. Excessive Bail, Unlawful Detention
Garnishment of funds and property, defamation of character, treason and
conspiracy dating from Oct. 17, 2023 - current date Feb. 2nd 2024

		A. Have the claims which you make in this civil action been presented through any type of Administrative Procedure within any government agency?  Yes No X
		B. If you answered yes, give the date your claims were presented, how they were presented, and the result of that procedure:
		4
		C. If you answered no, give the reasons, if any, why the claims made in this action have not been presented through Administrative Procedures:
		Article IV, Section 4, Constitution for the United States of America,
		Article VII, Bill of Rights, The common law is the will of mankind,
		issuing from the life of the people.
IX.	Relate	d Litigation:
		mark the statement that pertains to this case:
	1 icase	
		This cause, or a substantially equivalent complaint, was previously filed in this court as case number and assigned to the Honorable
		Judge
	<b>√</b>	Neither this cause, nor a substantially equivalent complaint, previously has been filed in this court, and therefore this case may be opened as an original proceeding.
		BY: Signature of Plaintiff
		deuntavious-decorey: arnold TTEE  Name (Print or Type)
		c/o
		Address

VIII. Administrative Procedures:

City		
City	State	Zip Code
Telephon	e Number	
F PLACE OF	TRIAL	
t One)		
wither	of Fecentse, c	sith out freguetice
Ву:	f:a	la
Signature	of Plaintiff	
TRIAL BY J	URY	
No }	- women	ithout Prajudice
WITHOUT	2	2
By: L	of a	el a
		- King
		1995
	Eity, or XT one)  By: Signature  TRIAL BY J  No }	By: A Garage Constitution of Plaintiff  TRIAL BY JURY  No }

## Additional Defendants

- D. Additional Defendant <u>Stephen M. Howe</u> is employed at Johnson County District Attorney's Office as District Attorney, 150 W Santa Fe St, Olathe, KS 66061
- E. Additional Desendant <u>Daniel Obermeier</u> is employed at Johnson County District Attorney's Office, as District Attorney, 150 W Santa Fe St, Olathe, KS 66061
- F. Additional Defendant <u>Gina Christensen</u> is employed at Johnson County District Court as Clerk , 150 W Santa Fe St, Olathe, KS 66061
- G. Additional Defendant <u>Richards</u> Deputy is employed at Johnson County Sheriff Office as Deputy Sheriff 1102 E Kilpatrick St, Cleburne, TX 76031
- H. Additional Defendant Walion Lt Depty is employed at Johnson County Sheriff Office as Deputy Sheriff 1102 E Kilpatrick St, Cleburne, TX 76031
- I. Additional Defendant <u>PJ Born</u> is employed at Johnson County Department of Corrections as House Arrest Officer 141 Mission Parkway, New Century, Kansas 66031
- J. Additional Defendant CHRISTINA DUNN GYLLENBORG is employed at Johnson County District as District 9 Judge 150 W Santa Fe St, Olathe, KS 66061

## Affidavit of Truth

Case number 23CR03398 Johnson County District Court. On 10/16/2023 Me and a patient Joseph Connor was heading to Colorado from Georgia to submit medial research to a company hosting the psychedelic cup in a rented Private Automobile with USDOT Number 4144539 displayed. When I was stopped by Johnson County Sheriff, I hand the officer the Traffic Stop Lawful Notice with USDOT Number listed on it, my status as a US National and minister, and purpose for traveling. This notice States it must be introduce as prima facie Discovery Evidence in said action but wasn't. Office then stated he smelled marijuana and he needed to search the car, when I refused the officer got hostel. I told the officer I had a medical prescription for the marijuana and was taking samples to be tested. Then under duress as he was armed my patient and I were forced to step out the car, and he begun to search the car finding Cash of 2500, personal prescription Adderall, all vitamin enhanced medical research to include supplement pills, marijuana, and mushrooms individually label was confiscated from the trunk the car. We were arrested and charged with felony Possession with the intent to distribute. Since date of arrest there has been Securities Fraud, Conspiracy, false arrest, and defamation of character. The prosecution has added to their findings, 1 pill of Meth which I no form of fashion had any dealings with nor was it listed on the original evidence report. Judge for me to get a lawyer after telling her i wanted to defend myself Pro Se. A number of Securities bonds have been open in my name which violates copyright agreement under CO UUC Financing Statement #20232104999 and Legal Notice & Demand Admiralty contract, Public Officers can and will be personally liable and sued for damages. Since date of arrest I have attempt to handle the matter in private nature, with only disregard to any and all affidavits and motions sent to be filed to the Judge, DA, and Clerk.